

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held in the Village Hall on Thursday 14th February 2013 at 7.30pm

Apologies

None

Present

Chairman Mr Bust, Mr Paris, Mrs Herbert, Mrs Simmonds, Mrs Godfrey, Mr Herbert, Mr Bevans, clerk Mr Rickett
Cllr Stewart and 1 parishioner

Minutes of the previous meeting were signed as a true record

Village Hall

The clerk was asked to get the overhead heaters, 1no storage heater and the water heater over the sink looked and repaired

Localism Act 2011: New Standards and Conduct Arrangements for Members

Agreed unanimously to adopt the NALC version of the act

Roads

Complaints have been received concerning the amount of mud on Radley Road – agreed Chairman to speak to the local farmers

Radley Road at the entrance to Challands Farm is becoming badly eroded at the sides – clerk to speak to Matt Duckworth at NCC

The question has been raised over renaming Radley Road, Church Lane as it was many years ago – agreed to put on the agenda for the Parish Meeting to assess support for the idea

Open meeting

Several items raised

Cllr Stewart will organise another blue grit bin – to be put on the Whale bone corner of Radley road

Cllr Stewart mentioned that a piece of school land adj to the entrance of Evergreen House on School Lane is being purchased

Cover for the Jubilee Tapestry – Cllr Stewart has agreed to pay for this but needs to know the cost before the end of March – agreed to ask Mrs Thompson to look into

Middle door on the notice stuck - clerk to see to

Correspondence

Items for circulation to Cllrs

Modification –Newark and Sherwood Allocations and Development Management DPD – Mr Paris to look at and report to the next meeting

Lengthsman Scheme – evaluation to be circulated to Cllrs

Planning

The Scypen, Radley Road – householder application for the erection of a replacement garden room (following the demolition of existing conservatory) insertion of 2no rooflights in North West elevation glazed screen infills to North East elevation and internal alterations

Mr & Mrs Herbert left the meeting and took no part in the discussions
Agreed to support unanimously

Planning decisions

Land to the rear of the Old Forge Gray Lane – refused by N&SDC

Finance

NALC subscriptions – agreed to pay £83.24

Items for the next agenda

Newark and Sherwood Allocations and Development Management DPD
Renaming of Radley Road

Date of next meeting

Thursday 14th March 2013 at 7.30pm

As there was no further business the meeting closed at 8.24pm